
fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov 

3/12/2014 7:26:32 PM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities 
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document 
links.

Proceeding # Title Links Publish
Date/Time

Document
Type

PDFExparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND 
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 
03/10/2014 Conf# 72877

3/12/2014 
3:14:42 PM

A0902019 Exparte (483
KB)

PDFExparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND 
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 
03/10/2014 Conf# 72877 
(Attachment!)

3/12/2014 
3:14:43 PM

A0902019 Exparte (1479
KB)

PDFExparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND 
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 
03/10/2014 Conf# 72877 (Certificate 
Of Service)

3/12/2014 
3:14:43 PM

A0902019 Exparte (746
KB)

PDFA1211001,A12110C2jikjjfil*eOSMpM04 Filing filed by California 
Filing Energy Commission on 02/28/2014 

Conf# 72497 (Certificate Of Service)

3/12/2014
12:53:42(133

KB) PM

PDFA1211001,A12110C2jAjjfil*eOSMpM04 Filing filed by California 
Filing Energy Commission on 02/28/2014 

Conf# 72497

3/12/2014
12:53:41(713

KB) PM

PDFA1212012,A12120fflief Brief filed by Alliance for Nuclear 
Responsibility on 12/16/2013 Conf# 
71268

3/12/2014 
2:59:43 PM(386

KB)

PDFA1212012,A12120fflief Brief filed by Alliance for Nuclear 
Responsibility on 12/16/2013 Conf# 
71268 (Certificate Of Service)

3/12/2014 
2:59:44 PM(252

KB)

SB GT&S 0062994

mailto:fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov


Exparte filed by ORA/C.LEE/CPUC 
on 03/10/2014 Conf# 72771 
(Certificate Of Service)

3/12/2014
10:32:44

A1212024 PDF
(512
KB) AM
PDFExparte filed by ORA/C.LEE/CPUC 

on 03/10/2014 Conf# 72771
3/12/2014
10:32:43

A1212024 Exparte (492
KB) AM

PDFExparte filed by ORA/C.LEE/CPUC 
on 03/10/2014 Conf# 72771 
(Attachment 1)

3/12/2014
10:32:44

A1212024 Exparte (786
KB) AM

PDFA1301016,A13030ffi5jAfl3030 3)Adt30MU ftjl 1/211 ftQildfc for Nuclear 
Responsibility on 12/13/2013 Conf# 
70325 (Certificate Of Service)

3/12/2014 
2:17:45 PM(295

KB)

PDF
Ui^alfiSGlddll^ lAOlahcc for Nuclear 
Responsibility on 08/23/2013 Conf# 
70882 (Certificate Of Service)

3/12/2014 
2:29:45 PM

A1301016,A13030(Ex,]MM)30 (4323
KB)

PDFA1301016,A13030ffi5jAfl3030 3)Adt3flMB ftjl lAUOOitL for Nuclear 
Responsibility on 12/13/2013 Conf# 
70325

3/12/2014 
2:17:43 PM(280

KB)

PDFJp^plalfS Giddily lAOlahcc for Nuclear 
Responsibility on 08/23/2013 Conf# 
70882

3/12/2014 
2:29:44 PM

A1301016,A13030(Ex,]MM)30 (125
KB)

PDFExparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND 
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 
03/10/2014 Conf# 72777 (Certificate 
Of Service)

3/12/2014
10:59:41

R1102018 Exparte (910
KB) AM

PDFExparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND 
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 
03/10/2014 Conf# 72777

3/12/2014
10:59:40

R1102018 Exparte (479
KB) AM

PDFExparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND 
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 
03/10/2014 Conf# 72777 
(Attachment!)

3/12/2014
10:59:40

R1102018 Exparte (2983
KB) AM

PDFExparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND 
ELECTRIC COMPANY on

3/12/2014
11:17:42

R1105005 Exparte (485

SB GT&S 0062995



03/10/2014 Conf# 72783 KB) AM
PDFExparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND 

ELECTRIC COMPANY on 
03/10/2014 Conf# 72783 
(Attachment!)

3/12/2014
11:17:43

R1105005 Exparte (1479
KB) AM

PDFExparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND 
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 
03/10/2014 Conf# 72783 (Certificate 
Of Service)

3/12/2014
11:17:44

R1105005 Exparte (1406
KB) AM

PDFBrief Brief filed by AES Southland, LLC on 
11/25/2013 Conf# 71064 (Certificate 
Of Service)

3/12/2014 
2:08:48 PM

R1203014 (418
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by AES Southland LLC on 
12/16/2013 Conf# 71527 (Certificate 
Of Service)

3/12/2014 
2:59:48 PM

R1203014 (409
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by AES Southland, LLC on 
11/25/2013 Conf# 71064

3/12/2014 
2:08:47 PM

R1203014 (430
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by AES Southland LLC on 
12/16/2013 Conf# 71527

3/12/2014 
2:59:47 PM

R1203014 (559
KB)

PDFRuling Ruling filed by ALJ/HYMES/CPUC 
on 03/11/2014 Conf# 72868

3/12/2014 
1:08:41 PM

R1309011 (219
KB)

PDFRuling Ruling filed by ALJ/HYMES/CPUC 
on 03/10/2014 Conf# 72871

3/12/2014 
1:11:42 PM

R1309011 (213
KB)

PDFRuling Ruling filed by ALJ/HYMES/CPUC 
on 03/06/2014 Conf# 72870

3/12/2014 
1:23:41 PM

R1309011 (215
KB)

PDFCompliance Compliance Filing filed by Southern 
Filing California Gas Company on

03/03/2014 Conf# 72532 (Certificate 
Of Service)

3/12/2014 
4:32:44 PM

R9807037 (217
KB)

SB GT&S 0062996



Compliance Compliance Filing filed by Southern 
Filing California Gas Company on 

03/03/2014 Conf# 72532

3/12/2014 
4:32:44 PM

R9807037 PDF
(213
KB)

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALI Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation, 
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order, 
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help

SB GT&S 0062997

mailto:jkyl@pge.com

